
 

 

 
  

 
 

 

 

 

   

   
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

  
    

 
 

   

 

 
 
 

  

  

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  

  

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
DE&S Policy Secretariat Air  

Defence Equipment and Support 
Maple 0a #2043 
MOD Abbey Wood South 
Bristol BS34 8JH 

XXXXXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 

Your Reference: 

Our Reference:  
2014-05142 
Date: 
10 October 2014 

Dear XXXXXXXX, 

Thank you for your email of 12 September 2014 requesting the following information:  

I am looking for information regarding the following: 

KNIFE, KIT SURVIVAL, 8465-99-125-3686 (RAF Stores Code 22P/11) 

KNIFE, CLASP 7340-99-125-3697 (RAF Stores code 22P/32) 

In relation to both items above I am looking for in and out of service dates, manufacturers of 

the items and if possible numbers manufactured. 


Also in relation to KNIFE, CLASP 7340-99-125-3697 an image or drawing of the item is 

 also requested. 


Details are also required for 5110-99-794-0491, including official description, in and out of 

service dates, manufacturers of the items and if possible numbers manufactured. 


I am treating your correspondence as a request for information under the Freedom of Information 

Act 2000 (FOIA). 


A search for the information has now been completed within the Ministry of Defence, and I can 

confirm that some information in scope of your request is held.  


The available information can be found below 

Knife 5110-99-794-0491 

Official Description: “Knife Pocket”. 

Manufacturer: Joseph Rogers Ltd 

No details are available of the numbers manufactured. You may wish to note that for consumable 
items there are no in and out of service dates. 



   

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

A search of our records has not found any information relating to the other knives in which you are 
interested. We have also asked our industry partners whether they hold any relevant information, 
and they do not. 

If you are not satisfied with this response or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling 
of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not 
possible and you are still dissatisfied then you may apply for an independent internal review by 
contacting the Information Rights Compliance team, 1st Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, 
SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-FOI-IR@mod.uk). Please note that any request for an internal review must 
be made within 40 working days of the date on which the attempt to reach informal resolution has 
come to an end. 

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the 
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. 
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the MOD internal 
review process has been completed. Further details of the role and powers of the Information 
Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website, http://www.ico.gov.uk. 

Yours sincerely, 

XXXXXXXXXXXX 

http://www.ico.gov.uk
mailto:CIO-FOI-IR@mod.uk

